



Texas (Real Estate Related Courses Only)

Texas Workforce Commission: Career Schools and Colleges

101 E 15th St,

Austin, TX 78778-0001

(512) 936-3100

<http://www.twc.state.tx.us/partners/career-schools-colleges-resources>

Utah

Utah Department of Commerce

Heber M. Wells Building

160 East 300 South

SM Box 146701

Salt Lake City, Utah 84111-6701

(801) 530-6628

<http://dopl.utah.gov/>

APPROVAL NOT REQUIRED

Arizona

Arizona State Board for Private Postsecondary Education

1400 W. Washington, Room 260

Phoenix, Arizona 85007

(602) 542-5709

<https://ppse.az.gov/>

Colorado

Colorado Division of Private Occupational Schools

1560 Broadway, Suite 1600

Denver, CO 80202

(303) 862-3001

<http://highered.colorado.gov/>





Delaware

Delaware Department of Education
The Townsend Building
401 Federal St., Suite 2
Dover, DE 19901
(302) 739-4601
www.doe.k12.de.us

Florida

Commission for Independent Education
325 W. Gaines St., Suite 1414
Tallahassee, FL 32399
(850) 245-3200
www.fldoe.org/policy/cie

Hawaii

Hawaii Post-secondary Education Authorization Program
1390 Miller St.
Honolulu, HI 96813
(808) 586-7327
<http://cca.hawaii.gov/hpeap>

Idaho

Idaho State Board of Education
650 W. State St., Suite 307 (PO Box 83720)
Boise, ID 83720-0037
(208) 334-2270
www.boardofed.idaho.gov





Kansas

Kansas Board of Regents
1000 SW Jackson St, Suite 520
Topeka, KS 66612-1368
(785) 296-3421

<http://www.kansasregents.org/>

Michigan

Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs
PO Box 30004
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 373-1820

www.michigan.gov/lara

Minnesota

Office of Higher Education
1450 Energy Park Drive, Suite 350
St. Paul, MN 55108-5227
(651) 642-0533

www.ohe.state.mn.us

Mississippi

Mississippi Commission on Proprietary School & College Registration
3825 Ridgewood Road
Jackson, MS 39211
(601) 432-6372

<http://www.mississippi.edu/mcca/>



**Missouri**

Department of Higher Education
205 Jefferson Street
P.O. Box 1469
Jefferson City, MO 65102-1469
(573) 751-2361
<http://dhe.mo.gov/>

New Hampshire

Department of Education
101 Pleasant Street
Concord, NH 03301-3860
(603) 271-0256
<http://education.nh.gov/highered/>

New York

Office of College and University Evaluation
New York State Education Department 89
Washington Avenue
Room 969 EBA
Albany, NY 12234
(518) 474-1551
<http://www.highered.nysed.gov/ocue/>

North Carolina

Office of Proprietary Schools
200 W. Jones Street
Raleigh, NC 27603
(919) 807-7100
www.nccommunitycolleges.edu/proprietary-schools





Ohio

Ohio Department of Higher Education
25 South Front Street
Columbus, OH 43215
(614) 466-6000
<https://www.ohiohighered.org/>

Pennsylvania

Department of Education
333 Market Street
Harrisburg, PA 17126
(717) 783-6788
www.education.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx

Rhode Island

Office of the Postsecondary Commissioner
560 Jefferson Blvd.
Warwick, RI 02886
(401) 736-1100
<http://www.ribghe.org/default.htm>

South Carolina

Commission on Higher Education
Academic Affairs and Licensing
1122 Lady Street, Suite 300
Columbia, SC 29201
(803) 737-2260
<https://www.che.sc.gov/>

South Dakota

Office of the Secretary of State
500 East Capitol Avenue
Pierre, SD 57501-5070
(605) 773-3537
<https://sdsos.gov/default.aspx>



**Tennessee**

404 James Robertson Parkway, Suite 1900
Nashville, TN 37243
(615) 741-3605
<https://www.tn.gov/thecc/>

Vermont

Vermont Agency of Education
219 North Main Street, Suite 402
Barre, VT 05641
(802) 479-1030
<http://education.vermont.gov/>

Virginia

State Council of Higher Education for Virginia
James Monroe Building
101 N. 14TH St., 10TH FL
Richmond, VA 23219
(804) 225-2600
<http://www.schev.edu/>

Washington

Workforce Training and Education Coordinating Board
Private Vocational School Licensing Unit
128 Tenth Avenue SW
PO Box 43105
Olympia, WA 98504-3105
(360) 709-4600
<http://www.wtb.wa.gov/pcs.asp>

West Virginia

West Virginia Higher Education Policy Commission
1018 Kanawha Boulevard, East - Suite 700
Charleston, WV 25301
(304) 558-2101
<http://www.wvhepc.edu/>

